VCAC

VINE Consumer Advisory Committee

AGENDA
Thursday, January 3, 2012
6:00 pm

NCTPA / NVTA Board Room
Note New Address s 625 Burnell Street, Napa CA 94559

General Information

All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the VCAC which are
provided to a majority or all of the members of the VCAC by VCAC members, staff or the public within 72
hours of but prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection, on and after at the time of such
distribution, in the office of the Secretary of the VCAC, 625 Burnell Street, Napa, California 94559, Monday
through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., except for NCTPA holidays. Materials
distributed to a majority or all of the members of the VCAC at the meeting will be available for public
inspection at the public meeting if prepared by the members of the VCAC or staff and after the public meeting
if prepared by some other person. Availability of materials related to agenda items for public inspection does
not include materials which are exempt from public disclosure under Government Code sections 6253.5,
6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22.

*** Members of the public may speak to the VCAC on any item at the time the VCAC is considering the item.
Please complete a Speaker’s Slip, which is located on the table near the entryway, and then present the slip to
the VCAC Staff. Also, members of the public are invited to address the VCAC on any issue not on today’s
agenda under Public Comment. Speakers are limited to three minutes.

This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternate formats to persons with a disability. Persons
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Deborah Schwarzbach, VCAC
Staff, at (707) 259-8327 during regular business hours, at least 48 hours prior to the time of the meeting.

This Agenda may also be viewed online by visiting the NCTPA website at www.nctpa.net, click on Minutes
and Agendas.

ITEMS
Time Estimates
1 Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Introductions
3. Chairperson and Committee Members’ Update 10 Minutes
4 Correspondence
5 Public Comment ***



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS RECOMMENDATION

Time Estimates

6. Approval of Meeting Minutes of December 6, 2012 APPROVE 5 min
7. Review of Transit Projects for 2013 INFORMATION 45 min
COMMENT

The Committee will receive a status update from the
Manager of Public Transit on various transit
projects. Members will suggest additional items for
consideration.

8.  Appointment of Committee Members INFORMATION 15 min
COMMENT

Staff will present information regarding applicants
for vacancies on the VCAC.

9. Adjourn until January 3, 2012 ACTION $ min

Estimated Meetingq Length: 80 mins




VCAC

VINE Consumer Advisory Committee

MINUTES
Thursday December 6, 2012

ITEMS
1. Call to Order

Jack Wall, VCAC Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
2. Roll Call and Introductions

Members Present:

George Blackstock Margret Schlenke
Jack Wall Genji Schmeder
Doug Weir Jean Vincent Deal

Ricardo Huijon
Members Absent:
Anna Ernest
3. Chairperson / Committee Members / Staff Update
A. Jack stated he was impressed with the new building and the new service. He
pointed out there was no stop for the 10 and 11 in the Claremont area. Staff
responded that one should be installed on Trancas in front of the Safeway. Genji
informed the committee that he attended Dorinne’s service and express his
condolences. He also informed the committee that he is serving on the SR29
corridor study. It was the hope of the committee that transit will be a large part of
the solution for the congestion along the corridor. Jean noted that the veterans in
Yountville were having issues getting to Kaiser in Napa.
4. Correspondence
NONE
5. Public Comment

NONE

*MSC - Motion, Seconded and Unanimously Carried



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

6. Approval of meeting minutes of September 6th, 2012

MSC” SCHLENKE/SCHMEDER to APPROVE
(Approve)

7. Update From Staff on Transit Projects
The new system was discussed at length as well as the other projects on the list.
Jack assigned each member the task of bringing in projects they would like to
work on in the coming year as “homework”.
(Information Only)

8. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
The council elected a new chair and vice-chair. Genji nominated Jack Wall as
chair, this was seconded by Margaret, and was carried unanimously. Geniji
nominated Doug Weir as vice-chair, this was seconded by Ricardo, and was
carried unanimously.
(Approve)

9. Presentation of One Bay Area Grant
NCTPA staff member Danielle Schmitz gave the committee an overview of the
One Bay Area Grant Program. One of the projects suggested was a lighted cross
walk on Jefferson Street by the senior center.
(Information Only)

10. Tour of Transit Center
The committee was given a tour of the new transit center by Tom Roberts.
(Informational)

11.Adjourn until January 3, 2012
The meeting was adjourned by Chair Wall at 7:00pm

MSC” SCHMEDER/WEIR to APPROVE
(Approve)

*MSC - Motion, Seconded and Unanimously Carried



January 3, 2012
VCAC Agenda item 7

Action Requested: INFORMATION

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
VCAC Agenda Letter

TO: VINE Consumer Advisory Committee
FROM Tom Roberts, Manager of Public Transit

(707) 259-8778 / Email: troberts@nctpa.net
SUBJECT: Update on Transit Projects
RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update on various transit projects for 2013 and provide input to staff
regarding potential additional initiatives.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Staff will provide an update to the Committee on various transit projects and solicit input
regarding potential additional initiatives.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No. This is an information only report.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Presently, the agency has 27 active transit projects slated for various stages of
completion over the next twelve months. Staff will review these with the committee and
solicit input regarding potential additional initiatives.



January 3, 2012

VCAC Agenda ltem 7

Page 2 of 2

2012/13

TRANSIT PROJECTS

aunr

Aepy judy JeiN qo4 uef J3@ AON ETs) idag Sny Aing

uonajdwod pajeddnue puiyaq Suuuni si 393[o.d = pay
'$$3480.d uj Jo/pue pajnpayds = anig
parajdwio) = udaln

Aepy judy N qe4 uer 29Q AON

13014 uoiels 3uljang 9N :pJe, usuel]
S3aNSS| oAl MIN

13(014 ASojouyda] Juno) Jaduasseq
S3IIY2A Sn|duns Jo [esodsig

s302lo4d Joj ||eD Juel9 OTES

Jaysep sng

NIAI3S UNSINS pjalIe] INIA

DAN 1€ sjuawRnoidw) J3yays

alepdn aping s Japiy

SJUBLU||0IUR-3Y YAV

Jaddy jo uonejuawajduwi/uonejesu
321AI2S eUR|3H "1S USISapay

aleysJe)

sudis dois sng maN

yoeannQ suedsiy

$3INSe3N 32eWOIHR Juawdojaaag
sanljod ase4 pue 3d1AI3S Juawdo|aAsg
K134 ofaje pue 1Yy yum suawisaidy Jajsuelf
0307 maN

Wa31SAS 3jes Jo Julogd

uone.daiu| 115

13(0.d x0qaley

YoeainQ Joiuas / 09 INIA

saduey) ajnnys eden

IS gaM

(sunu Aep-plw) 67 2oy 03 saduey)
13044 sajes/ssed aus-HO

S3PIYIA MaN/Buninyoejnuely fssaidold
paloid ageudis gny 3 |edig ‘Suipuiyhem
ue|d Jisuesj aduey LOYS MaN
Sunasyiey/uonejuawaldwi/usisaqg ‘sanoy edeN man
32IAJ3S 3|[IAJUNO 0} SIU3LIBIUEYUT
3INNIIS 3ue4 MaN

uoije|jeisu|/1aloid 133jays sng edep 333)dwo)
wei3oud Jopessequiy Jsuel} Juawaldui/udisapay
A1Ind3s pJe, Jsued ),

uoljejuswid|dw| uolzeodsues] PeIUC)
SI3PIO Sng MaN

321AI3S BUIOUOS

uolejuawWa|dw| weisdoud APIY3A paleys
dn despm | aseyd vay



Transit Performance Dashboard

RIDERSHIP and On Time Performance November2012 | 70000 —
OTP | November | yvrr | LastyTD
November'12 12
1A|  88.2% 3,214 35818]  39,405M | 45 000
18 93.8% 1,940 20,351 21,798
2 82.4% 2,862 28,179 34,870
3A 85.7% 2,587 28,186 33,758 50,000
3B 83.3% 2,341 22,939 29,981
4 97.1% 2,665 41,468 38,504
sAl  81.1% 1,397| 18,608 26,468 |40.000
5B 78.3% 2,125 18,394
6 75.1% 2,672 25,657 24,106 30,000
10 54.1% 18,341 199,015 222,255
25 93.9% 365 1,469
29 88.7% 2,478 24,845 29,059 20,000
Trippers 403 5,954 9,412
Vine 43,390| 470,883 530,968
R S T 8 S O TR T I O | | | 20,000
AmCan 2,512 27,521 24,732
Calistoga 1,494 11,697
St. Helena 971| 8,598 6,749 O e e = > w >ma s x s
i O - ® c 5 9 v o o
Yountville 3,000 22,572 18,774 5355823385882
Napa Shuttle 160 1,496 1,488 5852 2g&sgs
VineGO 89.9% 1,477 26,090 34,050 - 24
Shared Veh. 492 1,905 0
Taxi** 237 7,871 14,807 € 12 Road Calls
Other 1,241 7,956 2,176 @ 18 Missed Trips
Community 11,584| 115,706 107,854 <€ 95 Catch up
Grand Total 54,974 586,589 638,822
**Taxi data is missing some data _Trend Over Last Quarter Trend Over Last Year
VINE ON TIME PERFORMANCE July - Sept
3rd Quarter |2nd Quarter YTD Last YTD f ‘
90/84.03 90/83.49 90/85.34 | 90/86.05
Goal is 90% or greater on-time
Trend Over Last Quarter Trend Over Last Year
VINE GO ON TIME PERFORMANCE July - Sept
3rd Quarter |2nd Quarter YTD Last YTD . '
90/91.50 90/93.73 90/93.60 | 90/94.94
Goal is 90% or greater on-time
Trend Over Last Quarter. Trend Over Last Year
PREVENTABLE ACCIDENTS July - Sept
3rd Quarter |2nd Quarter YTD Last YTD f <:>
1.2/0.8 1.2/0.3 1.2/0.4 1.2/0.4
Goal is no more than 1 claim per 100,000 mi
Trend Over Last Quarter Trend Over Last Year
VINE COMPLAINTS July - Sept
3rd Quarter |2nd Quarter YTD Last YTD ‘ ‘
1.2/0.5 2.5/0.7 2.5/0.3 2.7/0.5
Goal is one actionable complaint every 20,000 trips
Trend Over Last Quarter Trend Over Last Year
VINE GO COMPLAINTS July - Sept
3rd Quarter |2nd Quarter YTD Last YTD < > '
0.6/0.0 1.6/0.0 1.1/2.3 1.6/0.0
Goal is one actionable complaint every 2,000 trips







N V January 3, 2012
VCAC Agenda Item 8
TPA Action Requested: INFORMATION

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
VCAC Agenda Letter

TO: VINE Consumer Advisory Committee
FROM Tom Roberts, Manager of Public Transit

(707) 259-8778 / Email: troberts@nctpa.net
SUBJECT: Committee Appointees
RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update on applicants to fill vacancies on the VCAC.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In accordance with its by-laws, the VCAC may have nine members. Presently, the
committee has eight active members. Of those, three members (Jean Vincent Deal,
Anna Ernest, Richardo Huijon) have terms that expire in February and may reapply for
appointment. Staff will review the applicants received with the committee.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No. This is an information only report.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

In accordance with its by-laws, the VCAC will consist of nine (9) voting members.
Composition is to be reflective of NCTPA'’s transit service users throughout the service
area. Generally members will be appointed based on their representation of the
following constituencies:

Public transit consumer/user who uses the VINE for commute purposes
Public transit consumer/user from the City of Napa

Public transit consumer/user at large from Up Valley

Public transit consumer/user at large from South County

o b~ 0N =

Public transit consumer/user under age 21



January 3, 2012
VCAC Agenda ltem 8
Page 2 of 2

6. Public transit consumer/user over age 60, to be nominated by the Paratransit
Coordinating Council

7. Public transit consumer/user with a physical disability, to be nominated by the
Paratransit Coordinating Council

8. Public transit consumer/user representing the Latino community

Presently, the committee has 8 active members (see table below). Of those, three
members (Jean Vincent Deal, Anna Ernest, Richardo Huijon) have terms that expire in
February and may reapply for appointment.

VCAC (9 members total from any category)

Category Appointee Initial Term
Public transit consumer/user who uses the VINE for commute purposes Jean Vincent Deal, Jack Wall 1.3
Public transit consumer/user from the City of Napa Gengi Scmeder, Anna Ermest 2,1
Public transit consumer/user at large from Up Valley Margret Schlenke 3

Public transit consumer/user at large from South County -

Public transit consumer/user under age 21 -

Public transit consumer/user over age 60, nominated by the PCC George Blackstock 3
Public transit consumer/user with a physical disability, nominated by the PCC Doug Weir 2
Public transit consumer/user representing the Latino community Richardo Huijon 1

In October 2012, staff began a campaign to recruit additional Committee members
which included public notices on buses and in the newspaper and posting to select web
sites. Staff will review applications received with the committee in preparation for
appointment by the Board of Directors at their February meeting.



